DESIGN STUDIO

ECEIVE

January 30, 2024

Mr. Dennis Dombroski
Zoning Administrator

City of Mackinac island
P. 0. Box 455 File No. C23 083 . 0/9(#\
Mackinac Island, Mi 49757 EXhlblt S
RE: Request for Extension Date /- \_5_(2351__
Zoning Permit for 1547 Cadotte Avenue {Gatehouse Restaurann‘| ti als KP

Dear Dennis,

Zoning approval was granted by the Mackinac Island Planning Commission on April 11, 2023 for the Gatehouse

alterations project at 1547 Cadotte Avenue (Property Number 051-575-083-00), Mackinac Island. | am writing

this letter on behalf of Michael McHale of Davidson Hospitality to request an extension of the Zoning Permit for
one year.

Sincerely,

/7 r-v ,‘ ﬁ/j: O ——

Tamara E. L. Burns, FAIA
Principal

113 S. Fourth Ave., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104
734.424.3344
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